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Natasha Salatino-Mach

From: The Brick <thebrick@save.thebrick.com> ‘
Sent: September 9, 2022 1:49 PM

To: Natasha Salatino-Mach 4
Subject: We've processed your order payment.

CAUTION - EXTERNAL E-MAIL- Do not click or open attachments uﬂless you recognize the sender.

¢ |
. ! ]

Change Language Setting

"BRICK.

Furniture Mattresses Appliances 17 3 Electronics

T N L IR TRy I

PAYMENT COMPLETE

&
I 0 AR | &gr.

Your paymént has been received and applied to your order.

Below is a summary of yourt[apsactlon Please contact your| purcha ¢ location or responsible

store for furtherg ;‘ O your: act '[ﬂ_ Thank you yg ‘2 \ ,plng at The Brick!

CONTACT INFORMATION

g e |

Natasha Salatino-Mach ! i ’

85 Shuniah St.
Thunder Bay, ON, P7A2Z2

Canada ‘




TRANSACTION INFORMATION

Sales Order Number Roference Number Payment Dats Payment Amourt

090927DFEZO 090827DFEZO 09-09-2022 $2261.59

PAYMENT INFORMATION
Card Type Card Number Card Holder Name
Mastercard srrsnsaraast 5441 Natasha Salatino-Mach

HAVE ANY OTHER QUESTIONS?
VISIT OUR HELP CENTRE FOR MORE INFORMATION.

Price Returns & inanci -
Guarantees  Replacements Financing Contact Us Policies

@ 00 00

JOIN THE CONVERSATION

O O 0 ©

Privacy Policy | Terms & Conditions | Financing

This email was sent to nsalatino-mach@nanlegal.on.ca by
The Brick. To ensure deliver to your inbox, please add

thebrick@save.thebrick.com to your address book.

We take great care in producing personalized emails for
our ebrick™ members. However typographical, illustrative
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HOW DID WE DO TODAY?

Complete our short customer survey at

SURVEY. WAI.MART.(A
foramonthly chance

- Walmart

WIN

1of 3 $1000 GIFT CARDS

| Rules and regulations apply. See contest nules for detalk. |
STORE 3124

THUNDER BAY. ON’
i}
807-346-9441
ST® 03124 OP$ 00016! % 18 TR% 01853
POLY BDR 088735860536 $1.27 J
POLY BDR 088735860536 21
POLY DR OB 735360532 .21 J
POLY DR 08 7;5 6063 .21
Y DR 0BB735860536 21
LY DR 0BB735B860536 21
oLY DR 08!7;5 60636 . ; J
POLY DR 0887 g 6053 2T
POLY DR _0BB73586067
12 AT $1.27 $16.24 J
PUL¥ 1 _ BDR 0BB735860670
2 AT $1.27 $16.24 J
FDLY BR 088735860537 N
&Y R 088735860537 N
Y DR o“n 60537 N
Y g% 088735 60% i u
) ¢ 0 5725 60637 21 J
Y DR 0887365860537 27
Y DR 0 g?gﬁlﬁ 7 .21
POLY BDR 08873586 37 .21
POLY 1 RBR 08873586053 $1.27 J
POLY 1 R 08 35'60540
10 3& $12.70 J
POLY 1 lDR 88735860540 517 J
NGUIIVD(I:E § 0§61000!23| $10. % J
NQUIL CF 24 00;61000 31 agg;—d
4B67K
REUS;BLE lﬂﬁ'gODOOOO $0.99 A
SUBTOTAL tlg ! ig
o W ek
DEBIT $94.40
?GE i $0.00
/HST 137466199 R
gg} 1016&51;56 TQ 0001

TRﬂNSRCTmN RECORD PURCHASE
ACCOUN waus wnwn wusx 4711 RF 1

B

INAL

s,

08/29/22 16:26:11

# ITEMS S SOLD 68

i m’mﬁmy”ﬂu,m iy

Y
08/

"
!T K YOU

Made by you"
HlUFﬂS SI(RE 535%4 (80713430545

RE #3954

T
Re»um Number

96 394 006 9/13/22
JHB(] l(l I TfN( 1404‘.:470889 15999

\\\\\\\I\\l\‘l\I\\H\\\ll‘\\\\l\\\|\\|\\|\\|\\\ \I\l\\\\\\l\lt m

RN:M‘H? ‘l in 60 day
I oL
O P Gy P AT HICHELS CA OR LIKE US

Furon Brothwri
Custom Framing

Hirima! feply o
canadeN:'l‘d\aels com/en/ Jd)s/ Jobs

Dear Valued Customer:
Michaels retun and coupon policies

*xx Please lbebeadvlsed f_ef”f‘ecahve fert
chaels wil moving from
?‘ 605d:5 return policy from

fron date ()f I'U chase

FACEBOOK TU RE(IIVE ‘?ECIF{ OFFERS FNI]
CREATI 10EAS

New! Now In over 100 stores across Canada

THANK YOU FOR SHOPPING AT MICHAELS

are svailable

at Michaels ca and 1n store at m?l?gﬁs 221

return policy
the da do‘i purchase

Please see a store associate for more lnfcrmahm

913/22 928

k i

STAPLES Canada
Store # 37
Thunder Bay, ON P78317
(807) 343-2506
00094 4 004 24494
0037 03/09/22 02:44
* DUPLICATE COPY *
Not Valid for Refund

Sale

1874807
40 RI 1-8TAB TOC CUSTOM

067933118417 5.79 231.60H
20 RI 1-12 TAB TOC CUST

067933118431 7.79 155.80H
Subtotal 387.40

HST 13.00% 50.36
Total $437.76
MasterCard 437.76

TRANSACTION RECORD

FEERERERRREH4(9 $437.76
Mastercard C Purchase
Authorization Number 0336312
0010017450 24494 66279088
09/09/22 4:44:45
01/027 APPROVED - THANK You
Mastercard A0000000041010

0000008000 EB0O
Thank you for shopping at STAPLES!

x

Share your feedback for a chance to
win a $1,000 Staples Gift Card!

Text STAPLES37 to 20200
Visit stapleg$ca/survey/37
Std msg & data rates may apply.
For contest rules or contact info

go to help.staples.ca.
1t*ttt‘tl‘!t!ttttttttlltttitttttttttil****
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Any opened headphones, earphones, and
earbuds cannot be returned at any time.
FRERRRRRR KRR AR R R R R R ROk Rk E s 6 0 83 SR h L hbkRkx

HST No. 126152586
*++ CARDHOLDER COPY #+x
R R R S eSS T e T T T I T
Join a live Spotlight virtual
event / workshop today!
staples.ca/spot1ight
-virtualevents/InStoreR
R e e e Ry e
Learn more about Staples Studio Coworking
studio.staples.ca
tttt!t'ttltttttt****t*xtti*ttt*t*#*¥¥****t

R
i00370'40'9222449434
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HSTe €350 J53107°200
fp\ 03/ W 2022 FRI
LR#® . I
16 PEXSERONI SITI2 s:RtM%J
TAX TIIA. _ V“‘;;-a-:
TOTAL $24 ;3.80
pEalT $24.36
s JRIE~2 )272 ¢
TIME 12:04

07645 RES01 =ron<

-~ @bTREIE B

Wichaels

Made by you'

MICHRELS STORE B3%A  (807)
Il g ca Bt 10 S
349 MAIN ST - BLIG A1

e JTUGER BaY. P L
ewer-ds Nurber  LMRIOIE0861217

7
?ﬁf@gﬁﬁmem 2118-1640- 8102
(l l' I T

10 AR '

I R e 3:1‘[
m{?,:%‘%‘;" ﬁ? : 6094 3954 006 9/08/22 1618
ON RSH STEN FLKD 1965158729948 16 9

178 1189 1186
PN GET INGO%
ON RSH STEM FU«DI 1%158728’913- 16 99
18 .00 00 G
. GT1 FR
ASH 1T LHIFHD( 1%15817}51'3? 19.99
13.9 13.99 GS
CPN GET ITMG0% :
A 17 X 23 LOOD F msvswgzgg' 19.9
1 2&3)_99 13996
oL WP MED BAGS K 191518860450 _ 19.99

P 2‘5 139 21986

ASH STEM FRL Dbl saa: 9%19«'% 6.9
1@ 11.%9 11.96

o 357

ON ASH STEM PXRL SRco46194627 1699
1811.9 1196
ON ASH S@ %!Lm%vml 4 1699 .
m‘g[" 1@ }1 g9 11.896

= v,l 15 39 12.99
fSH:‘ﬁMETI 1% 253’00 9.096
cs sxm,g'gnma 88694636220, o 59 L1496

N TTME0% 1,

1518 3.43
ILML;NNEW 19 “‘!&f 2456
1518436365 349
m{yu(mu:!m 19 V824 2466
oN ITH30X i
-84 3.49
CEL BALLOON @G‘ 19'5!81 $&54 2446
o Ho! 5191518?38335« 30 amb
1.6
78 249 746
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Walmart =<
HOW DID WE DO TODAY?

(omplete our short customer survey al

SURVEY.WALMART.(A
..»monthly chancé

0
0

V) YK~
SHnoa

EN PE
1.400 _k 2 34.34/‘(! s
TE¥E ],'0 c 006618804 TOL .
:S:?Df%; e 00661"04370L $1.97
;gL aKe 908 10000802 $5.97
ona A
£ .
cL SOL UTR;U 8 ;g ‘éé?é 34‘
E.’i {Hgﬁ RY 8 500006518 114
CH ;URK GRY O 20000518 1.:
Cv URK_GRY 006620000 18 1
GV MAPLE gC 0 31 ‘12;2 4.9
VHﬁLECOG 1‘1% 4.
o R
EI{NTFYZWITE 00i '63307418L 2.

6 79955 $0.97
11
6G NI ]

0190 007 .
o N peL B
smvi :?;33 ¢ 006618804370 $1.97 0
MULT $0.97
811 5965
Gonl MMREE R
ggxﬁcaegnﬂ 087127231809 3
FEX_CAE t’zER 26563 6589 s}.
BETTYCRGEKER 0060 o 0
1 $5.
Fafa o8 “”’553?5?& $107.62
TION
vOIDED Mcﬂﬂﬂ W
VOLEER B GnTie004 1y pankcR?
Cllsfmifglgg'mLIEZ, 09




¢ VT RN G032
$3062
Sale

TOTAL 002

+
SRR A R
001 APPROVED-THANK YOU
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Retan thes copy for your
records
Customer copy

Made by you
E ISFA (R0
MORELS LS S T

MAIN ST - BLIG Al
rggaylwv‘ulFm !

i

T

193 3%4 00121722 19 37
R RS [ELIDE 53343885 26 99

18836

Auth l2§\54“:
1 :
R;?;E;!‘:Hmn 0 60 dagm from dale of purchase
SIG-LP AT MIGHELS oA OR LIKE S (N
FACEBOOK 10 RECETVE PICIAL (FFERS AND
CREATIVE PROECT LERS
Raron Brothers
Custom “raming
New! Now 1n over 100 slores soross Canada
THRK YO FOR SHPING A7 MIO¥ELS

& Valued Cusomer
Micheels refu and coupan pol icjes e avalldle
a! Michsels 8 ad 1n stare af regisy
"%« Please be ady| seq effective fpri] |
! Michsels will be mving from o 189 dery redur
10 & 60 day rety Y Policy from {he date of
lease see a 5ig-¢ associste for mare Formal jon
12122 g 3
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¥
Y
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STAPLES Ca":da
Stg"e '0::! p7B317
Tt nder Bay.,

Account #: *kkeserrkroaxk3T75

GIFT CARDS ARE NON-REFUNDABLE
1 $50 Visa Activatio

2934583
1 PT MASTERCARD $200 N
750457692
Acco?j;lg 3: Xk x(0779
GIFT CARDS ARE NON-REFUNDABLE
1 $50 MCARD ACTIVAT
2991367

| 1 PT MASTERCARD $200 N

076750457692

| Account #: **********t***t8587

GIFT CARDS

ARE NON-REFUNDABLE
1

$50 MCARD ACTIVAT
2991367
1 PT MASTERCARD $200 N
076750457697
ccount #: t*tt**#*x*txt**7284
GIFT CARDS ARE NON-REFUNDABLE
$50 MCARD ACTIVAT
2991367
PT MASTERCARD $200 N
076750457697
Account #: ttt*tt*t*t#x#*t3]83
GIFT CARDS ARE NUN-REFUNDABLE
1850 MCARD ACTIVAT
2991367

PT MASTERCARD $200 N
076750457697

Account 4. Rk gy

*xkkx5416

GIFT CARDS ARE NON-REFUNDABLE
$50 MCARD ACTIVAT

2991367

Subtota

HST 13,09
Tota) X

HasterCard

"mmm.mgs‘\m"" RECORD

Authorlzau ¢
0010013100 " Number

An .

(807) 343239 4 o4 23571

STAPLES Canada

Store # 78317
ON P
72 02:28 under Bay, ~2506 95
R G ™ eo7) 343 220093 Ay 04.9
7 08/3
14432%8 HAPPYACTIVE GC N 50.00N Sale ” Oggpv .
1
07675037922‘5‘**‘*”1t*32356 * Ducl;{?d fOr Refund
Aocount 1< SRE. NON-REFUNDABLE Not
GIFnggReisﬁcm BoWs N 50.00N 197235315 O 799, 99H
076750438363 40966 e 799.99
Account #: I;’E*NON_REFUPDABLE Subtotal 104.00
EIFnggR?ﬁl’sa Activatio 5.95H HST 13.00% sggg_gg
03.
2934583 Total 9
BOWS N 0.00N d
B 33%7\%54‘5%%23 42557 ’ s TRANSACTION RECORD T
At i ““"““":{DABLE ke ke EErex¥5441 Purchase
GIFT CARDS ARE NUN-’:%:;U Mastercard c 055777
1 $50 Visa Activa 5.954 Authorization Number695 oL
mdmee oo (ST
Accog;l\?7394igi*"**";;;B:;E:éa 01/5327 APPROVED - THANK YOUA000000004_010
S NON-RE Mastercar
o cgm\)/singiC“‘"‘“" 5.95H 0000008000 EBOO l
| 2334583 : Thank you for shopping at STAPLES!
1 VISR BOWS N 50.00N
076750438

ttt*tt*ttt*t*tttt**t*tt*#u*tt***i*****t##
Share your feedback for a chance to
win a $1,000 Staples Gift Card!

5.95H Text STAPLESS? to 20200
200.00N Visit stap]es.ca/suruey/37
Std msg & data rates may apply.
6.95H4 For contest rules or contact info
go to helu.staples.ca.
200, 00N *t*******t**t#t*tt*tt**h***u‘tt**‘t***t*
H**tt*****tt*u:*tt“ht*#tt&ttt**t*tt***
NY Opened headphones, earphonesg
6.95H *i:;l*):gi cannat he returned at any t?:;g
i RS SY aunaﬂx:utututttt
HST 1261
6.954 | & uz.-;"t:‘EA LD éﬁgesm
200.00N ot s l::;:g:ttt:itttt#tttznht*t*
event ofr’ﬁﬂight Virtua)
oD today:!
?E?Dl ca/sootngﬁy
6.95H x4 “‘4‘1:;‘“ EVEQtS/InSt
Learr mOre abgyt b O TR by
200.00N les st OWorkp
‘““““"nn:u;uulti‘ ’
Al I \ *‘***“****‘“**
e | n:il:lllilIlll|II\||t|\||||\||!\||l||||
LT
.6 220 06 g 5
$1316.15 W) 5.3
LU I PR I y T Y
$1316.1¢ ‘#L L} ! t ‘ R N
Purchase 1181 ER bl Bl d




A

g |
- Walmart><
HOW DID WE DO TODAY?

Complete our short customer survey al

SURVEY.WALMART.CA
foramonthly chancew

WIN

1of 3 $1000 GIFT CARDS

| Rules and regulations apoly See contest nues for detalks. |

STORE 3124
777 MEMORIAL AVE
THUNDER BAY, ON
P7B 327
807-346-9441
ST# 03124 OP# 009080 TE® 80 TR 00807

REG-W 627735018960 $0.97 J
GV SOURCREAM 628315380950 $2.28D
ROY VLR3080 063435703250 $25.97 J
BNTY128SAS 037000655380 $23 47 J

SUBTOTAL $52 .69

HST 13.0000 % $6 55

TOTAL $59.24

DEBIT TEND $69.24

$0.00

CHANGE DUE

TRANSACTION RECORD PURCHASE
$59.24
ACCOUNT & nan

RRN 8 001001544

AUTH & VBETRO

TERMINAL ID WMTUP019217
00 RPPROVED-THRNK YOU

x axxx wxsx 4711 RF 1

Interac

RID 90000002771010
TC 76CC629799534509
¥Nc Signature Required

ogs21/22  16:21:38

T 137466199 RT 0001

6 TQ 0001
1TENS SOLD 4

rcs 7652 0418 0483 0360 AT —
i} 'MNWMWMJI\
IIIltﬂlllllﬂtlllllIll‘.l!lllﬁlll! i

08/27/22

GST/HS
QST 101655135
H

Bl LR R W BRI S

Fevee Notlons

@ Tin Hortons # 101859
0 Usterloo Street Morth, Thuncer Bay, ON, P7C 68
807-622-6565

Drive-Thry

Order #: 13

2 Hashbroun $3 ;8

1 Sanduich Conbo 58.29

1 RG BLT -

1 Artisan-Style Bun

1 Hashbrown $0.70

1 L French Vanilla Cold Brev $1.96

1 Crean

1 Tray

1 MD Hot Chocolate $2.19

1 D Original Blend §1.83

1 Alnond Nilk

Subtotal: 318.35

KST1: oo

WST: $0.95

Total Tax: &4

W--m
eb1t Lard: "

Change Due: o

Cashier: SHIFT 1

GST/HST®: 822110870
08-24-2022 10:22:15 AN
Receipt #: 335893302
order 10: 235007101

1-.-:..:::1:4711

2§2:Lnt CHEQUING ‘
Card Entry:TAP_ICC Sequence:OOOZZ?
og:Purc $21.42
;fﬂn: ;:P:;VU'LHBSB 030000022330
erchant #: o
gy 00000227
b 00081006
i ol Interac
Aoplica3 o 00000002771010
i $000008000

TUR & 2000 |
approved

TSI #:
Auth #:URVINL

Guest CopY
RECEIPT REPRINT
<.__.ﬂ—«-z"”.lill':::jgktlllﬁl

Tin Hortans g 1 6

02676
605 Sibley Drive, Thunder Bay, ON, 78 62
807-622-6782 )

Drive-Thry
(Order #: 100

1 LG Original Blend

| Double Double v

1 XL Original Blend )

| Double Double v

1 D Hot Chocola

1 Hashbroun e 4k

1 Sanduich Conbo .-

1 RG BLT e

1 Artisan-Style Bun

: Hashbrou $0.70
MD Ice¢ raffee Alnond $0.46

1 Alnond Milk

1 Cane Sugar Syrup

1 MNa Cane Sugar Syrup

1 Dnt - OF Plain $1.28

1 Hashbroun $1.93

1 Brek Sand Conbo $6.83

1 Sausage - Brek Sand

1 English Muffin

1 MHuf - Choc Chip

1 L French Vanilla Cold Brew 51.9

1 Crean

Subtotal: 329.89

HST1: e

ST $1.50

Total Tax: i

Change Due:
Cashier: SHIFT 1

GS1/HSTH: 622110870
09-12-2022 10:22:54 RN
Receipt B 280555402

Order 10 178305101

uuunuu‘]“

|
2§2:unt‘ CHEQUING ]
Card En;ry'TﬂF 1cc sequence: 000229 ;
-purc $33.88
S :Purchase S
;;:zza::p:‘ iz 030000030436
' 102
- f: 00000225
:E' "l 00247717
race §:
Interac
bel:
9991‘?5“0" - nbudUUOZl!lOlu
2 §000008000
TR §: o
& fpproved
futh ¢ yogsxl

Guest Loy

QECFIPT REPRINT



T Notlons

Tin Kortons ¢ 101855

, PIC 688
110 vaterioa Street North, Thuncer Bay. O
807-622-6565
Drive-Tnry
Order &: 188 -
1 L b1t o' Rl 13,68
1 L Venilla Co'd Bree
L $2.69
1 LG fced Coffea Almond
1 Aleond itk
1 Cane Susar Syrus
1 No Cane Suger Syruo
1 *Specia) Orders -
1 16 Original Blend s
1 Double Doud'e -
1 L6 Original Blend
1 Triple Trivle i
1 0 Rat Choco'ate .
1 Trey
2 Ont -0 Pl z:
1 Caso Dy Bri t
Subtotal:
LR
HST:
Total Tax:
{
rand [otal{
Di I{
Crange Due
Cashier: SAIFT 2
CST/MSTe: g2211(870
07-11-7022 V1217256 A
Fecaist ¥ 33102¢2M2
Orcer ID: 233105401
enerrnesarnad]l)
e "
?c::mt CREDUING
Card Entry:TRP_TCC sum-:m"xo:
b
Trens Tyve:Purchase
Rerchant 8: mm?z:::z
Tera s:
Ref 0 00000309
Trace 8: 00740174
foplication Lebel: Interac
RID 8 RO0%002771019
TR e BG000080%
sie 2000
Auth 0:006292 Goproved
Guest Cosy
RECEIPT REPRINT
o

MR. SUB #0260

564 Arthur Str, Nest
Thunder Bay, ON, PTE 587
807-577-3122

14:01:14 Thu., July 14 2022

#41981

28LT LG $21.00
| VEGGIE CHEESE LG $6.99
1 BROWNIE $2.09
SUB-TOTAL  $32,08

HST 13% 8417

TOTAL $36.25

DEBIT  $40,25
11p $4,00

HST 1 #122457708 R10001
YOU HAVE BEEN SERVED
BY: SERVER

TRANSACTION RECORD / CARDHOLDER COPY
DATE/TIME: 22/07/14 14:00:30
INTERAC ~ PURCHASE AMOUNT: $36.25
TIP :$4.00 TOTAL: $40,25
CARD: sxexvansssesgy|) FLASH DEFAULT
REFERENCE #: 66295572 0013750430 H

AUTHE: 00AB40 00/001 APPROVED THANK YOU
Interac

A0000002771010
8080008000

IMPORTANT - RETAIN THIS
COPY FOR YOUR RECORDS,

How doers
[\ get more done.

THUNDER BAY  ON 807-624-1100
SARAV VERMA  STORE MANAGER

7102 00016 46165 30/07,22 04 07 pH
SALE CASHIER MELTSSA

UBS00S151072 W 510 1g A=

14 94
056839104121 Black Earth «<As 2.98
RSN 4 SOX MKON -1 .49
MAN REFUND VALUE $1 49
US6B99104121 Black Earth <As 2 98
RSN SOX MAUN 1.49
MAX REFUND VALLE $1 49
56899104121 Black Farth <ps 2.98
RSN. 4 S50% MKDN 1.49
MAX REFUND VALUE $1 49
073561000668 Ralsed Bod <A» 14 98
RSN: 9 S0% MADN -7.49
MAX REFUND VALLE $7 49
073561000888 Raised Bed «A» 14 98
RSN: 4 50% MKDN -1.49
MAX REFUND VAL UE $7 49
SUBTOTAL 94 43
GST/HST 12 23
TOTAL $106.71
KXXXXXXXAXKNQT11 DEBIT
CADS 106.71
Chip Read Verified By PIN
AID AD00G002771010 Interac
APPROVED

CHEQUING
SEQ- 710216461601

AUTH CODE . SDSGS
1

| i |
jlﬂ 1||ﬁtm |
7102 i

16 46165 30/07/2022 922

3 HsT R135772911
RETURN PoLICY DEFINITIONS

POLICY 10 pavs POLICY EXplkes ON
1 90 28/10/2022

DD Wi >
lTake & shory mve’y'\#ﬁrl et

hance 10 wIN
A $3.000 HOME DEPOI “GTF T Care
SCAN M

OR Go 1o
e homedepot con

Wrve

User 10, WIN 9xmy
PASSWORD - 55 a«(n'-lmf""-j)'ﬂ
Loty jes mast Ly

,I‘I.nll-lm
wolsite N
Ul of fony

l-‘l\‘|=!uiu thin 14 Svvn
e Com | gty tulesy an
DUEC iy

Wy
"N iy gom

AH

PARTY CITY STORE #0840
LARTrg

t
Thunder Bay, ON, P78 .6 "
807-345.5100 440 TRANS #¢
REG 8-61709/12/7022 18:44:32
ARATCR & 21701 F1oai+ 001
.99
3 MINI GLO AF 2
%48532»8 MINI GLD AF %g
842-0765-0 MINI SYR AF 7%
Hifm Moy {12
842-%%2 YLV HAIR SPRAY 49
SUBTOTAL 21.94
17 ST 2.85
TOTAL 4.9
DEBIT CARD #:etessvisrersalyy
WWIP cn:u'. 00 WOR61X 001
vl O T Tens un
CT ‘Money' Account #:
i
@-CT "Money' Collected Today 0.09
©-CT "Money' : 0.09
Borus e~CT *Money' : 0. 00
eCT "Money' Balance: 70

Collect 4%8 in CT Money at Party City
with a Triangle Mastercard. s
*Calculated pre-tax. Terms & conditions
aoly. Visit Triangie.com for details.

Party City 8
iﬁi.-.&é:“f:
vl

OPERATOR: 21701 Reg #2671 TRANS 8:20

TYPE: PURCHASE
ACCT: INTERAC FLASH DEFALT
$  2a

24. 79

g'ilzg gﬁ:}g‘“ Merseireniegr
2022/09/12 18:45:00

REFERENCY ; P1413635 0010017160 H
AUTHORIZATION: womg1x
AD000002771010

8080008000

Interac

00 APPROVED - THANK YOU 001
CUSTONER Copy

e o
T
08022091 2521701000000 10y
ALL RETURNS g fx S
VITHIN 90 mvs[(?m nm‘um ?ﬂl";"l
RIGINAL PACKAGING V11 ALL COMPONENTS
gm nm[“\?"

ANUSED COND i
WP 10 14 DAYS Pnlmwio wum

DAY

INHALING HEL Jum :

& nc‘l:mwimus |u§fnw”u D
n

GSTAST Reg 1755}

(R T e ——



